REGULAR MEETING MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

August 8, 2022

<u>CALL TO ORDER</u> The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of August 8, 2022, was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked Trustee Snyder to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present: Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese, Trustees Schiappa, Paveza, Snyder, and Smith. Mayor Grasso and Trustee Mital gave advance notice that they would be unable to attend the meeting. Also present were Village Administrator Evan Walter, Community Development Director Janine Farrell, Police Chief John Madden, Deputy Police Chief Marc Loftus, Public Works Director Dave Preissig, and Village Attorney Mike Durkin.

PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS

There were no presentations or public hearings.

Village Administrator Evan Walter stated that the McNaughton rezoning would not be on the agenda due to an availability issue, but it has been continued to a future date. He apologized for the inconvenience.

CONSENT AGENDA – OMNIBUS VOTE

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese read the Consent Agenda and asked the Board and public if any agenda item needed to be removed from the Consent Agenda. There were no requests to remove any item.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 25, 2022 were approved for publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 1, 2022 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE FOR OUTDOOR DINING AT A PERMITTED RESTAURANT (Z-19-2022:595 VILLAGE CENTER DRIVE - KASTANIS/YOLK) the Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, Approved the Ordinance.

ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RELEASE OF A STORM SEWER EASEMENT CREATED BY THE PLAT OF SUBDIVISION FOR DEVON WOODS (ONE SHENANDOAH COURT) the Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, Approved the Resolution.

APPROVAL OF A PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING SEPTEMBER 2022 AS SUICIDE PREVENTION AWARENESS MONTH IN THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE the Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, Approved the Proclamation.

APPROVAL OF AN ADJUSTMENT TO THE FEE STRUCTURE FOR THE VILLAGE ATTORNEY the Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, Approved the Adjustment.

APPROVAL TO APPOINT EVAN WALTER AS THE PRINCIPAL AUTHORITY AND AUTHORIZED SIGNER OF THE VILLAGE'S ILLINOIS FUNDS ACCOUNTS the Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, Approved the Appointment.

APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY SIGN PLACEMENTS REQUESTED BY THE BURR RIDGE PARK DISTRICT FOUNDATION FOR THE PEDAL FOR THE PARKS EVENT ON SUNDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2022 the Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, Approved the Temporary Sign Placements.

RECEIVE AND FILE LETTER OF RESIGNATION FROM COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER JEFF DEZUR the Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, Approved the Receipt of the Resignation Letter.

APPROVAL OF VENDOR LIST DATED AUGUST 8, 2022 IN THE AMOUNT OF \$376,411.58 FOR ALL FUNDS, PLUS \$210,672.43 FOR PAYROLL FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JULY 23, 2022, FOR A GRAND TOTAL OF \$587,084.01, WHICH INCLUDES ONE SPECIAL EXPENDITURE OF \$56,292.00 TO CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES FOR COMPUTERS AND PRINTERS FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT the Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, Approved the Vendor List Dated August 8, 2022, and Payroll for the Period Ending July 23, 2022.

After reading the Consent Agenda, Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for a motion to approve.

Motion was made by Trustee Snyder seconded by Trustee Schiappa, to approve the Consent Agenda – Omnibus Vote (attached as Exhibit A), and the recommendations indicated for each respective item be hereby approved.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for any discussion from the Board and/or public. There were none.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES:

5 - Trustees Snyder, Schiappa, Paveza, Smith, Franzese

NAYS:

0 - None

ABSENT:

1 - Trustee Mital

There being five affirmative votes the motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF A PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE A MAJOR CHANGE AND AMENDMENT TO THE COTTAGES AT DREW PUD (ORDINANCE #A-834-16-18) (Z-15-2022: 7950 DREW AVENUE (PERINO/JARPER PROPERTIES LLC)

Community Development Director Janine Farrell gave an overview of the recommendation, stating that the letter from the Plan Commission recommended approval of a special use and PUD amendment for Anthony Perino of Jarper Properties LLC regarding the Cottages of Drew PUD Ordinance #A-834-16-18 in accordance with Section XIII of the Zoning Ordinance. The petitioner also requested approval of final engineering and landscaping plans as well as building elevations in accordance with the 2018 ordinance. After the request was remanded to the Plan Commission from the May 23, 2022 Board Meeting, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on June 6, 2022 for the request. No members of the public spoke at the public hearing. The Plan Commission reaffirmed the previous recommendation of approval with the same seven conditions. After the June 6 meeting, the petitioner submitted an additional email regarding stormwater. They are requesting approval for a final plan which includes approval to build up to six homes with three car garages.

Ms. Farrell stated that the petitioners (Bill Zalewski, Advantage Consulting Engineers; Nick Patera, Teska Associates; and Bob Minetz, Latimer LeVay Fyock LLC) were present to answer questions.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked the Board for any comments or questions.

Trustees Smith, Snyder and Paveza had concerns that this project had been going on since 2018 and asked that, with this request for larger and more dense homes, if this development would ever take off. The petitioners stated that they would like to begin groundwork this year and that they were anxious to get a permit, as this has been a financial burden for them, and they wanted to get this project started soon. They mentioned that there were significant water issues to deal with, which they had, and felt that the three-car garage option was an important part of the proposed development. Village Administrator Evan Walter said that the delay was due to the initial request for two car garages in all the homes in 2018.

Trustee Schiappa asked about the buyer demographic for the garage request, and if the purpose of the homes were for people who were winding down. If so, why would they need three car garages? The developers stated that they just wanted to give buyers the option. Pre-sales have not yet opened so the developers did not know if there was any actual interest in the three-car garage option.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese had several concerns related to the development, including that the monument sign proposed did not meet Village standards, anti-monopoly, and that he did not want the homes in the development to look "cookie cutter". The developer said that some of the floor plans were flipped and that the floor plans were not all the same in all residences. He also had some concerns with the material and color changes in the homes, and recommended natural stone as opposed to cultured stone. He added that the preference was also that the stone/cultured stone was on all four sides of each home. The developer could not confirm that and was going to check on it.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked the developer to confirm that, with the garages attached to the homes, that the space above the garages would not be developed. The developer said that once the buyers purchase the homes, the developer would not be able to track if the owners chose to develop the space. Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese also added a request that no deciduous trees be planted around the perimeter and that all should be conifers which would be green year-round. He thanked the developers for attending the meeting and for their patience with the process.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked the public for any comments or questions.

Mark Thoma, a Burr Ridge resident said that he had attended all the meetings related to this development and said he was opposed to the three-car garage as he felt that ¾ of the front of the homes would be garage. He also said that with a larger garage, that the driveways would also be larger. He felt that would be a detriment as far as what Burr Ridge was all about. He mentioned the Plan Commission meeting, and that there was a comment that the homes would not be visible from the road, but he said that the homes are all on a high point of the property and felt they would be visible. He also expressed concern about the stormwater and retention pond. The developer stated that the stormwater issues were reviewed, and the developers exceeded the standards recommended by the engineers.

Village Administrator Evan Walter clarified an amended motion to allow for up to six, three car garages, with the concerns about anti-monopoly, stone, the monument sign, and landscaping be addressed. He said that signs be revised to meet code, proper screening is needed on the property lines, and that the natural stone/composite should be affixed to all four sides of each home. Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese said that if the homes were not clustered, he would approve it, but they are not, so he could not approve.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for any additional discussion from the Board and/or public. There were none.

Motion was made by Trustee Snyder, seconded by Trustee Paveza, to approve the Consideration.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES:

2 - Trustees Snyder, Paveza

NAYS:

3 - Trustees Franzese, Schiappa, Smith

ABSENT:

1 - Trustee Mital

There being three negative votes the motion failed.

CONSIDERATION OF A PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE SPECIAL USES, A PUD AMENDMENT, AND VARIATIONS TO PERMIT A GAS STATION IN THE B-2 BUSINESS DISTRICT (Z-10-2022:9115 KINGERY HIGHWAY – THORTON'S LLC)

Community Development Director Janine Farrell reviewed a letter from the Plan Commission recommending approval of requests related to a proposed Thorntons gas station located at 9115 Kingery Highway. The petitioner, Thorntons, is proposing a gas station with convenience store, liquor sales, 24-hour operation, and variations associated with signage and lighting. The Plan Commission held public hearings on an initial non-24-hour petition on May 2 as well as an amended 24-hour petition on June 20 and August 1, 2022. There were several public comments made at the hearings objecting to the amended proposal. Neighboring Spectrum Senior Living originally objected to a 24-hour operation but withdrew the objection after agreeing to a landscape plan with Thorntons to provide screening. The Commission voted 4 to 3 to recommend approval of the amended petition with several conditions.

While the Thornton's would generally be open for sales on a 24-hour basis if approved (gas, food, etc.), they would most likely be governed by a Class F liquor license regarding their liquor sales, which would limit their permitted liquor sales to packaged goods between 6a-10pm Mon-Thu; 6a-11p Fri-Sat; and 7a-10p on Sun. The only other gas station in the Village (Shell) is governed similarly but their sales are limited to beer and wine only under a Class G license; a Class F license would permit the sale of hard liquor in addition to beer and wine. Shell is the only Class G license holder while Brookhaven is the only Class F license holder currently. The Board would need to create a liquor license for Thornton's and approve it separately from any zoning approvals.

Plan Commissioner Stratis was present at the meeting to answer any questions.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked the Board for any comments or questions.

Trustee Schiappa asked about the 4-3 vote of the Plan Commission, which related to the 24-hour operation. Plan Commissioner Stratus said that the Commission was unanimous on all other items relating to this proposal. Trustees Paveza and Smith mentioned that there are two 24-hour gas stations close to where this station would be built. Ms. Farrell said that there was concern from the Spectrum senior living facility, but that the complaint was recently withdrawn.

The petitioner in attendance, Phil Bolduc, said he would answer any questions and that there was no local representation from Spectrum, only Colorado Spectrum. He reviewed the plan noting that they

will be planting barrier trees on the Spectrum property to act as a barrier and as such, the complaint from Spectrum was withdrawn.

Trustee Schiappa said he did not like the idea of the station selling liquor, but Village Administrator Evan Walter pointed out that the gas station has not petitioned for liquor sales, so they are limited to beer and wine.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese attended the Plan Commission meeting, and he thanked the petitioner for answering any questions. He asked if it was always the intent to have the station open 24 hours. The petitioner confirmed that was the case and said the only thing that changed was the planting the trees and landscaping to meet any concerns. Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for some clarification on the sign as it relates to Village standards, and the types of gasoline which would be sold. He asked that the E15 gasoline be removed from the sign given that is a small portion of sales. Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese added that no merchandise should be located between the pumps, and the petitioner agreed to that. Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese then asked about the landscape plan and while the petitioner agreed to increase landscaping, there was still some concern on this, and he would like to see a much more robust and dense landscaping for Spectrum. The petitioner said that they were more than willing to compose a different mix of trees/plants (with a 3–5-year growth plan) for immediate impact.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked the public for any comments or questions.

JoAnn Kyrpell, a Burr Ridge resident who lives south of this property said she attended the Plan Commission meeting and that there were objections. After the meeting, a petition drive was done which was submitted to the Board. She asked the Board to oppose the gas station as she felt it would create noise, lights, and other nuisances in an otherwise residential area. Trustee Franzese addressed the concern about any potential lighting that might spill over outside the gas station property, stating that it was not allowed in the Village.

Ms. Kyrpell also expressed concern about the trees on the landscaping near Spectrum and she said the type of trees were not indicated. The petitioner said that they will provide specific plantings and they are open to satisfying the request of both Spectrum and Burr Ridge. She also asked about the security and overnight staffing, noting the increase in car jackings near highways. The petitioner said that there would 2-3 employees on-site overnight and that carjacking metrics were not tracked at their stores. Ms. Kyrpell also said that many of the Spectrum residents were not aware of the proposed gas station, so they did not attend the Plan Commission.

Rick Wagner, a Burr Ridge resident, said that he shared the concerns of his neighbors and mentioned his concern about the southbound traffic turning into Thorntons as well as the pedestrian traffic from the local apartment complex.

Marlene Kuypers, a resident of the Spectrum Senior Living facility spoke. She said she was not aware of any posting and that she had a petition signed by 46 of the 50 residents of her building noting the

same. She was opposed to the gas station because she felt there is already problems with the McDonalds with traffic on the circular drive. She also said that Spectrum is not doing a good job of maintaining the existing landscaping so that was a concern.

Trustee Snyder asked if there was any study done when Spectrum was developed, and Village Administrator Evan Walter said the property was initially planned for a CVS or maybe a small strip mall. He added that those uses were probably more intense than the McDonalds and Thorntons options, with significantly less traffic.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese reviewed fuel deliveries and the petitioner reviewed parking restrictions and the delivery route.

Nathan Rep, a Burr Ridge resident, said that he was concerned about traffic congestion and vehicles that currently park on the circular drive. He also said that residents just south of this proposed Thornton's then see headlights coming in and out of entryway. Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese said that parking restrictions would be enforced if this became an issue, and that the Board would need to be made aware and then action could then be taken.

Village Administrator Evan Walter asked for a motion direct staff to create an Ordinance to approve the Thornton's gas station with modifications on landscaping, lighting, and the absence of merchandise between pumps. Village Attorney Mike Durkin added that there is no liquor license available right now, and the Board could entertain that under a separate topic.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for any additional comments from the Board or the public. There were none.

Motion was made by Trustee Smith, seconded by Trustee Snyder, to approve the Consideration.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES:

5 - Trustees Smith, Snyder, Schiappa, Paveza, Franzese

NAYS:

0 - None

ABSENT:

1 - Trustee Mital

There being five affirmative votes the motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF A PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO DENY A VARIATION FOR A DETACHED ACCESSORY BUILDING IN THE CORNER SIDE YARD OF A RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY (V-03-2022: 10S675 GLENN DRIVE – ROHAN)

Community Development Director Janine Farrell reviewed a letter from the Plan Commission recommending denial of two variation requests by Michael Rohan, owner of 10S675 Glenn Drive. The petitioner requests construction of a detached garage in the corner side yard and within the required 30-foot setback, only 10 ft. from the southern (94th Street) property line. The petitioner

stated that the purpose of the request is to construct a detached garage on the property in the corner side yard area. Zoning Ordinance regulations permit detached accessory buildings in the rear yard only. The Plan Commission held public hearings on June 20 and July 18, 2022; there were no public comments made at the hearing and one comment was included in the staff report packet.

The petitioners, Trudy and Michael Rohan, residents of Burr Ridge, addressed the Board. Ms. Rohan said they were requesting a variance due to the walker she needs and with the zoning, it would make it harder for her to get to the garage, especially in inclement weather. She said that they have a handicapped vehicle, but it takes up their entire garage. They also mentioned that alternatives would impact the view from their deck, which they wanted to minimize.

Mayor Pro-Tem Paveza asked what the reason was the Plan Commission unanimously denied this request. Commissioner Stratis said that they could not come up with the required hardship to pass this request. They looked at setback requirements and looked at all the elements, discussed American disability act, but as a group they could not find anything unique with this property to pass it.

Village Attorney Jim Durkin said that an accommodation is required if one is necessary, but the Plan Commission reviewed the property, the area where the garage would be constructed, and the slope, and there is still enough space to construct a garage close to their deck. There is no reason why the garage could be built in that area and that there was no need established.

Village Administrator Evan Walter said that the Village staff reviewed the contours of the land and did not feel it was an issue due to the topography. Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese and Mr. Walter said that the Village staff would be happy to work with the petitioners on a plan that fulfilled their needs, with minimal impact to property, which met Village guidelines.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for a motion to agree with the Plan Commission decision to deny the variation.

Motion was made by Trustee Snyder, seconded by Trustee Smith, to deny the variation request.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for any discussion from the Board and/or public. There was none.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES:

5 - Trustees Snyder, Smith, Schiappa, Paveza, Franzese

NAYS:

0 - None

ABSENT:

1 - Trustee Mital

There being five affirmative votes the motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for any public comment. There was none.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Village Administrator Evan Walter commended Village staff member Jim Miedema who went above and beyond in his work, mentioning that he handled numerous calls from residents and managed communications during a strike. Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese concurred.

Trustee Snyder asked that gaming and gambling be added to a future Board agenda. Trustee Smith agreed and added that if there is gaming in the Village that it should be with a "purpose", with a portion of proceeds going to charitable organizations in the Village, the Veterans Memorial, or a cause that residents were passionate about.

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION BOARD MEETING

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for a motion to convene to a Closed Session Board Meeting at 9:13 pm.

<u>Motion</u> was made by Trustee Paveza, seconded by Trustee Schiappa, to recess to a Closed Session Board Meeting.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES:

5 - Trustees Paveza, Schiappa, Franzese, Snyder, Smith

NAYS:

0 - None

ABSENT:

1 - Trustee Mital

There being five affirmative votes the motion carried.

RECONVENE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Roll call was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present: Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese, Trustees Schiappa, Paveza, Snyder, and Smith. Also present were Village Administrator Evan Walter and Village Attorney Mike Durkin.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 9:31 pm.

CONSIDERATION OF AN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE AND TEAMSTERS LOCAL #700 (PATROL OFFICERS)

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for a motion to approve the consideration.

Motion was made by Trustee Schiappa, seconded by Trustee Snyder, to approve the Consideration.

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for any discussion from the Board and/or public. There was none.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES:

5 - Trustees Schiappa, Snyder, Smith, Paveza, Franzese

NAYS:

0 - None

ABSENT:

1 - Trustee Mital

There being five affirmative votes the motion carried

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Pro-Tem Franzese asked for a motion at 9:45 pm to Adjourn the meeting.

Motion was made by Trustee Paveza, seconded by Trustee Schiappa Adjourn. The Board unanimously approved.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary or discussion on any items in the minutes, this reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Sysan Schaus Village Clerk

Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this 13th day of 5cpt cmbcr, 2022.

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE – AGENDA MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES VILLAGE HALL – BOARD ROOM

Monday, August 8, 2022 - 7:00 P.M.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 2. ROLL CALL
- 3. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS
- 4. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed with an asterisk are considered routine by the Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda, discussed, opened for public comment, and voted upon during this meeting.

5. MINUTES

- A. * Approval of Regular Board Meeting of July 25, 2022
- B. * Receive and File Plan Commission Meeting of August 1, 2022

6. ORDINANCES

A. * Approval of an Ordinance Granting a Special Use for Outdoor Dining at a Permitted Restaurant (Z-19-2022: 595 Village Center Drive – Kastanis/Yolk)

7. RESOLUTIONS

A. * Adoption of A Resolution Approving the Release of a Storm Sewer Easement Created by the Plat of Subdivision for Devon Woods (One Shenandoah Court)

8. CONSIDERATIONS

- A. <u>Consideration of a Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve a Major Change and Amendment to the Cottages of Drew PUD (Ordinance #A-834-16-18) (Z-15-2022: 7950 Drew Avenue (Perino/Jarper Properties LLC)</u>
- B. <u>Consideration of a Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Special Uses, a PUD Amendment, and Variations to Permit a Gas Station in the B-2 Business District (Z-10-2022: 9115 Kingery Highway Thornton's LLC)</u>

Public Comment Procedures: Public comments will be accepted in written or statement form prior to or during the meeting. Written public comments shall identify whether the comment is intended to address a specific agenda item or is intended for general public comment under Section 9 – Public Comment. Public comments may also be made during the meeting when discussing specific items on the agenda. Any person seeking to address the Board on topics not on the agenda may do so during Section 9 – Public Comment.

- C. Consideration of a Plan Commission Recommendation to Deny a Variation for a Detached Accessory Building in the Corner Side Yard of a Residential Property (V-03-2022: 10S675 Glenn Drive – Rohan)
- D. * Approval of a Proclamation Designating September 2022 as Suicide Prevention Awareness Month in the Village of Burr Ridge
- E. * Approval of an Adjustment to the Fee Structure for the Village Attorney
- F. * Approval to Appoint Evan Walter as the Principal Authority and Authorized Signer of the Village's Illinois Funds Accounts
- G. * Approval of Temporary Sign Placements Requested by the Burr Ridge Park District Foundation for the Pedal the Parks Event on Sunday, September 11, 2022
- H. * Receive and File Resignation Letter of Community Service Officer Jeff DeZur
- * Approval of Vendor List Dated August 8, 2022 in the Amount of \$376,411.58 for all Funds, plus \$210,672.43 for Payroll for the Period Ending July 23, 2022, for a Grand Total of \$587,084.01 which includes one Special Expenditure of \$56,292.00 to CDS Office Technologies for Computers and Printers for the Police Department
- 9. PUBLIC COMMENTS
- 10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS
- 11. CLOSED SESSION
 - A. <u>Collective Negotiating Matters Between the Public Body and its Employees or Their Representatives, or Deliberations Concerning Salary Schedules for One or More Classes of Employees (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2))</u>
- 12. RECONVENED MEETING
 - A. <u>Consideration of an Employment Contract Between the Village and Teamsters Local #700 (Patrol Officers)</u>
- 13. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING - AUGUST 22, 2022 - 7:00PM